

From: Douglas Yarbrough

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 10, 2012

Subject: FCC File# 0573-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

The trailing digit of the emission designator was inadvertently entered as 9 instead of 0 in the narrative, and this error was carried into the application.

Instead of 40K9G1D, the emission designator should be 40K0G1D, which accords with the 40k bandwidth figure provided in the narrative text and matches the frequency band.

If desired, we can make the change in the Frequency Emission Registration portion of the application through the Amend/Complete Application option in ELS. Similarly, an amended narrative can be provided reflecting the proper emission designator.